
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
 1000 Commerce Drive

  Marquette, Michigan 49855
          Ph | 906.228.6220

Fx | 906.228.7337
www.marquettetownship.org

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 5, 2021 - 6:30 PM

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
 

   

1. Call to order
A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call
   

2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 
Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment.

   

3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
   

4. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 16, 20201 and Regular 

Meeting Minutes of September 21, 2021.
B. Bills Payable in the amount of $73,139.18. Checks 161304 to 161333. Note any 

voided checks.
C. Received Committee and Other Reports

1. Utility Billing Calendar - October 2021

D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

1. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda 9-22-21

2. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Draft Minutes 8-25-21

3. MCSWMA Draft Minutes 9-15-21
   

5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any)
   

6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
A. Library Report

B. UPSET report from D/Lt Timothy Sholander

C. Staff Introduction - Fire Department
   

7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 
comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 

Page 1 of 42

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


activities.)
   

8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
A. Consider Appointment of Karen Blake to the Road Committee with a term 

ending 12/31/21
B. Consider Resolution Reaffirming Prior Intent to Vacate Certain Undeveloped 

Portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue within the Plat of Trowbridge Park.
C. Consider MTA 2021-22 Board-Approved Legislative Policy Platform

D. Consider Dissolving Safety Committee

E. Consider Strategic Planning Session for Thursday, October 28, 2021

F. Discuss Marquette County Apportionment Commission - Clerk Ritari
   

9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
A. Board – Committee Updates

1. Planning Commission

2. Roads Committee

3. Events Committee
   

10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
   

11. Meeting Wrap-up
A. Announcements

B. Manager’s Report

C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any

D. Items for Future Agenda 

E. Board Member Comment 
   

12. Adjournment
 

Next Scheduled Meeting Date is October 19, 2021 at 6:30PM.

Page 2 of 42



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2021 - 4:00 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Work Session to Order at 4:00PM.

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                       None

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Discuss FY 2022 General Fund/Fire Fund Budgets
Township FY2022 General Fund Budget was Presented by Manager Kangas, and then Chief Shanahan 
presented the Fire Department Budget to the Board.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Page 3 of 42



2

Adjournment:
Supervisor Durant adjourned the work session at 5:49PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 4 of 42



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:31PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer 
                                    Linda Winslow, Trustee
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works

Committee Members
Present:                      Tom Bronken and Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
None

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
None

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular and Closed Session Meeting Minutes of September 7, 2021.

Bills Payable in the amount of $176,547.53. Checks 161242 to 161303. Note any voided checks.

Page 5 of 42



2

Received Committee and Other Reports

Sheriff's Department Activity Report - August 2021

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

Marquette County Solid Waste Management Authority Draft Minutes August 18, 2021

Financial

August 2021 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Treasurer Johnson
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Approval of the Agenda:

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as presented.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Everson                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Presentation - Director Ingmire
Presentation by Director Ingmire on the Peter White Public Library.

Staff Reports

Fire Department
Written Report from the Fire Department.

Public Works
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Page 6 of 42



3

Assessor Report
Assessor Ranta, provided a written report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Community Linkage :
Trustee LaRue, wanted to know if the Township has a Blight Ordinance.

Supervisor Durant, scheduled the Board Photo for October 5th, at 6:10PM at the Township Hall, thanked 
Super One Foods for their support of our Township Events, and Township Committee Worksheet for 
upcoming Committee openings.

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

MOTION:  To reorder the agenda moving item 8E. Consider North Country Disposal Request to 
8A. and reorder the rest of the items.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider North Country Disposal Request
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)
MOTION:  To Approve North Country Disposal request to amend the current contract to include 
5 extra hours per week at $168 per hour.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider Re-Scheduling Budget Work Sessions.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)
MOTION:  To re-schedule Budget Work Sessions on the Following Dates and Times.

Thursday, October 7 at 2:00-4:00PM - Public Works 
Thursday, October 14 at 2:00-4:00PM - Wrap-Up

Motion –Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Page 7 of 42



4

Consider Scheduling Strategic Planning Sessions
(Background from Supervisor Durant)
Tentatively we will schedule it for October 27th and will follow up at the next board meeting.

Easternview and Northernview Stormwater Document Approvals
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus) 
MOTION:  To approve the Easternview and Northernview facilities easements and the stormwater 
facilities management agreement.
Motion – Trustee Winslow
Second – Clerk Ritari                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider DDA Appointment
(Background from Supervisor Durant)
MOTION:  To appoint Frank Stabile to the DDA effective 11/1/2021 to serve out the term 
currently filled by Brian Jensen which expires 12/31/2022.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider 2022 Contract for Law Enforcement Services
(Background from Manager Kangas)
MOTION:  Approve the 2022 Contract for Police Services with the Marquette County Sheriff's 
Office at the rate of $50.38/hour and 80 hours/week, and authorize the Township Supervisor to sign 
the agreement.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee LaRue                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Consider approving Superior Paving quote for asphalt patches
(Background from Superintendent Bodenus)
MOTION:  Approve the quote from Superior Paving for asphalt patches in the amount not to 
exceed $6,475.00.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes                     
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board – Committee Updates

Page 8 of 42



5

Planning Commission
Trustee Winslow, gave a brief report from planning.

Recreation Committee
No report.

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, commented that the Christmas Tree Lighting will be on November 23rd at the Westwood 
Mall.

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Clerk Ritari, gave a recap from the MTA North Summit which he attended in Escanaba last week.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, presesented his written report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
Road Committee Appointment, UPSET Presentation, MTA Legislative Platform Proposal.

Board Member Comment 
None

Adjournment:
MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Winslow   
                                                                                    Carried (7-0)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:39PM.

Page 9 of 42



6

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 10 of 42



Page 11 of 42



Page 12 of 42



Page 13 of 42



Page 14 of 42



Page 15 of 42



Page 16 of 42



Page 17 of 42



Page 18 of 42



Page 19 of 42



Page 20 of 42



Page 21 of 42



Page 22 of 42



Page 23 of 42



Page 24 of 42



Page 25 of 42



Page 26 of 42



Page 27 of 42



Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Draft Presented September 20, 2021 

Page 1 of 5 

 

MARQUETTE COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

Board Meeting Minutes 

Regular Meeting 

September 15, 2021 
 

DATE:   Wednesday, September 15, 2021 

PLACE:   Landfill Administration Complex 

   600 County Road NP 

   Marquette, MI  49855 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Randall Yelle, Jorma Lankinen, Glenn Adams, Carr W. Baldwin, 

Dennis Honch, Joe Minelli and Amy Manning (Alternate Board Member) 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Dave Campana 

  

EX OFFICIO: Brad Austin (in person) 

 

OTHERS:  In Person: William T. Nordeen, Attorney; Beth Bonanni, Recording 
Secretary; Amy Stakvel, MCSWMA; and John Anderson, MCSWMA 

 
1. Call to Order:  R. Yelle called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.   

 

Pledge of Allegiance recited. 

 

2. Approval of Agenda:   J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Agenda.  C. Baldwin 

supported.  Motion approved unanimously.   

 

3. Public Comment: None. 

 

4. Approval of Minutes: 

a. 8/18/21 - Regular Meeting – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Meeting 

Minutes.  C. Baldwin supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 
5.    Consent Agenda:   
  

a.   Statistics – August 2021  
b. Accounts Payable 

c. Facility Hours of Operation  

Page 28 of 42



Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Draft Presented September 20, 2021 

Page 2 of 5 

 

C. Baldwin requested that 5b, Accounts Payable be pulled out of the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

with 5b, Accounts Payable, removed for discussion. G. Adams supported.  Motion 

approved unanimously. 

 
C. Baldwin asked for clarification on check number 6361, made payable to North 
Country Disposal, which indicates it is for the Negaunee Township Tire 
Haulage/Grant.  B. Austin said the Authority arranges transportation for the 
municipalities scrap tire collections.  MCSWMA pays the hauler up-front and then 
gets reimbursed from the State.   
 
J. Minelli commented that transportation charges were approximately $15,000 for 
the past month and was wondering if MCSWMA should consider providing its own 
transportation?  Over a period of time, it is a lot of money to spend.  B. Austin 
replied that transportation has been a challenge and he will evaluate options after 
the first of the year. 
 
J. Lankinen made a motion to approve 5b, Accounts Payable.  J. Minelli supported.  
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

6. Business:   

a. Banking –  J. Lankinen made a motion to approve the banking.  D. Honch 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously.    
b. Financials – J. Lankinen made a motion to approve financials.  G. Adams 
supported.  Motion approved unanimously.  
c. Recycling Financials – J. Minelli made a motion to approve the recycling 
financials.  J. Lankinen supported.   Motion approved unanimously.  C. Baldwin 
indicated that starting from the column labeled Lubricating Supplies and going 
downward, he did not understand the numbers presented and thought the 
spreadsheet was inaccurate.  B. Austin replied that the MRF was not opened until 
November, 2020 and the report is from January, 2021 to present.  A lot of supplies 
were needed in the first couple of months to get the MRF up and running.  This is 
what the numbers reflect on the recycling financials.       
d. Reimbursements – G. Adams made a motion to approve the reimbursements as 
presented.  J. Lankinen supported.  Motion approved unanimously. 
 

7. Reports  

a. Director Report – B. Austin reported that there are some grant opportunities right 

now with Next Cycle Michigan.   

 

 

Page 29 of 42



Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Draft Presented September 20, 2021 

Page 3 of 5 

 

B. Austin will be communicating with the Eastern end counties, such as Mackinac, 

Luce, Schoolcraft and Alger on taking their recycling.   There is more room at the 

MRF.   

 

A final report was filed on the MCSWMA 2019 Recycling Infrastructure grant.  A 

$40,000.00 (approximate) reimbursement is due to the Landfill.  Money from the 

reimbursement will get placed into the capital fund.  

 

The low water levels this year are effecting leachate management.  The leachate 

production is way down.  The Landfill is working with the consultant on a long term 

leachate management plan.  All discharge and pertinent data is being collected to 

make a management plan.   

 

B. Austin will begin working on the 5-year license renewal for the landfill and 

prepare a long term facility master plan after the first of the year.  

 

The inbound recycling from Menominee County makes up 36% of the overall 

volume the Landfill receives.   B. Austin said MCSWMA needs to be competitive in 

this market.  The Landfill is on track to reach $1 million dollars in revenue for the 

year on commodities.  Menominee County recyclables make up approximately 

$200,000.00 of this number. 

 

There is plenty of room for recycling capacity at the Landfill.    

 

C. Baldwin stated at the last meeting B. Austin discussed the staffing shortage and 

requested an update on the staffing.  B. Austin explained they are still experiencing 

some turnover.  The healthcare eligibility process has been initiated for some select 

employees that are eligible.  Right now, the Authority is trying to secure staff the 

best they can but it is still day-to-day.   

 

The commodity markets are very good right now; strong value and strong demand. 

 

Attorney Nordeen provided Delta County with a revised agreement a couple of 

weeks ago.  Delta County is waiting for money from the State for their 

infrastructure.   

 

In regards to transportation, there has been a shortage of drivers and increased DOT 

regulations.   

 

Page 30 of 42



Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Draft Presented September 20, 2021 

Page 4 of 5 

 

There are 9 municipalities that have drop-off locations for battery recycling.   

 

There have been approximately 3,500 material searches on the recycle906.com 

website and 334 of these searches have been on lithium ion batteries.   

 

Negaunee Township had 36 ½ tons compared to Forsyth Township’s 34.2 tons in 

scrap tire collections for 2021.  There will be no scrap tire events in 2022. 

 

Effective January 1, 2022, scale hours will be from 6:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.  This will 

allow more access for the public, haulers, etc.   

 

On October 27, 2021, a MCTA Meeting will take place at MCSWMA with tours of the 

MRF being conducted at the facility for the municipalities.  

 

J. Lankinen made a motion to accept the Director’s Report.  D. Honch supported.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

  

b. Attorney Report –  B. Nordeen reported there is no current litigation involving the 

Landfill.  Negotiations continue on the Collective Bargaining Agreement.   

The Marquette Township Sand Permit is ready to be submitted. 

Some changes were made to the Delta County Recycling Contract, which was sent 

over to Delta County for their review.   

A. Manning asked B. Austin if there was something unique about the Delta County 

recycling contract since it took some time to put it together.  B. Austin said the goal 

is to use this contract as a template for other counties and private haulers moving 

forward.  The Delta Contract was unique because Delta County is providing fixed 

dollars to MCSWMA for capital investment.  Discussion took place regarding 

MCSWMA’s master plan and how it effects taking solid waste and recycling from 

Delta County. 

B. Austin wanted to make the Board aware that there was one recordable injury at 

the facility. An employee sustained a cut on the MRF line, but it was not serious.  

There was also an incident yesterday where an employee on the compactor ran over 

a lithium ion battery in the Landfill.  The battery caught on fire.  The employee got 

out of the machine (not knowing it had caught on fire), inhaled the vapors, and was 

sent for treatment.  The employee is fine and is back to work. 

8. Trustee Comments – None. 

Page 31 of 42



Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 15, 2021 

Draft Presented September 20, 2021 

Page 5 of 5 

 

9. Public Comment:  None. 

10.  Adjournment.  R. Yelle adjourned the meeting at 4:26 p.m. 

 

 

_____________________________                  _____________________________ 

Randall L. Yelle, Chairperson     Dennis Honch,  Secretary 

Page 32 of 42



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: October 5, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.B. 
Proposal: CONSIDER RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING 

PRIOR INTENT TO VACATE CERTAIN 
UNDEVELOPED PORTIONS OF WRIGHT 
STREET AND COX AVENUE WITHIN THE 
PLAT OF TROWBRIDGE PARK 

Presented by: Attorney Zappa 

Background:
I have received a response from the attorney for Mr. Peterson regarding completion of 
the abandonment and vacating of portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue within the 
Plat of Trowbridge Park. Both the attorney and the resident are satisfied with the process 
being recommended in my September 8, 2021 correspondence, which I also sent to you. 
Consequently, adoption of the proposed Resolution may now be placed on the agenda 
for consideration by the Township Board. 

Attachments: 1. Resolution w-Exhibit A (00346719xA930B)

Cost: $ None

Budget Account: N/A 

Recommended motion:
APPROVE THE RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING PRIOR INTENT TO VACATE CERTAIN 
UNDEVELOPED PORTIONS OF WRIGHT STREET AND COX AVENUE WITHIN THE 
PLAT OF TROWBRIDGE PARK. 

Page 33 of 42

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

RESOLUTION REAFFIRMING PRIOR INTENT TO VACATE

CERTAIN UNDEVELOPED PORTIONS OF WRIGHT STREET

AND COX AVENUE WITHIN THE PLAT OF TROWBRIDGE PARK

At a regular meeting of the Township Board of the Charter Township of Marquette,

Marquette County, Michigan, held on the

p.m.

day of , 2021 at 6:30

Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari, Treasurer Johnson, Trustee Everson, Trustee

LaRue, Trustee Markes, and Trustee Winslow.

None.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

andThe following Resolution was offered by

seconded by

WHEREAS, the Marquette County Board of Commissioners adopted a Resolution on

November 9, 1987, and which is recorded at Marquette County Register of Deeds

Miscellaneous Records Liber 121, Page 937, in which it absolutely abandoned and discontinued

undeveloped portions of Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) and Cox Avenue in the Plat of

Trowbridge Park, further described as:

That certain undeveloped portion of Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) beginning at

a point on the east right-of-way line of Cox Avenue and running thence easterly

for a distance of 480 feet to a point on the west property line of Lot No. 646

proceeding northerly, as shown in red on the attached drawing marked as

Exhibit 'A' and which is made a part hereof; and

That certain undeveloped portion of Cox Avenue beginning at the north right-of-

way line of Huron Street and running thence northerly for a distance of 245 feet

to the North boundary of the Trowbridge Park Subdivision, as shown in red on

the attached drawing marked as Exhibit 'A' and which is made a part hereof.

a.

b.

WHEREAS, the Marquette County Board of Road Commissioners further retained an

easement in the above-described right-of-way for public utility purposes;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has previously discussed and expressed its

intent, including at its regular meeting held on November 8, 2006, to vacate those portions of

Page 34 of 42



Wright Street and Cox Avenue, subject to easements for public utilities, but has never adopted

or recorded a Resolution with the Marquette County Register of Deeds effectuating that intent;

WHEREAS, the Marquette Township Board has determined that it continues to remain

in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of the Township residents to vacate and

discontinue the above-described undeveloped portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue in the

Plat of Trowbridge Park, Marquette Township, Marquette County, Michigan.

THEREFORE, the Marquette Township Board, Marquette County, Michigan, resolves as

follows:

The Marquette Township Board, being the governing body of the Charter Township of

Marquette reaffirms its previously stated intention to vacate those undeveloped

portions of Wright Street and Cox Avenue in the Plat of Trowbridge Park, Township of

Marquette, County of Marquette, and State of Michigan, more particularly described as

follows:

1.

That certain undeveloped portion of Wright Street (Evergreen Lane) beginning at

a point on the east right-of-way line of Cox Avenue and running thence easterly

for a distance of 480 feet to a point on the west property line of Lot No. 646

proceeding northerly, as shown in red on the attached drawing marked as

Exhibit 'A' and which is made a part hereof; and

That certain undeveloped portion of Cox Avenue beginning at the north right-of-

way line of Huron Street and running thence northerly for a distance of 245 feet

to the North boundary of the Trowbridge Park Subdivision, as shown in red on

the attached drawing marked as Exhibit 'A' and which is made a part hereof.

a.

b.

The above-described undeveloped road rights-of-way are vacated and discontinued,

subject to Paragraph 3 below.

The Charter Township of Marquette retains and reserves a perpetual non-exclusive

easement for public utility purposes in, under, over and across the above-described

vacated rights-of-way, and the right of entry thereon consistent with the use, exercise

and enjoyment of such easement, pursuant to Section 257 of the Land Division Act, MCL

560.257, as amended.

This Resolution is adopted in accordance with Section 256 of the Land Division Act, MCL

560.256, as amended, and the Township Clerk is hereby authorized to record a certified

2.

3.

4.

Page 35 of 42



copy of this Resolution with the Marquette County Register of Deeds, and to send a

copy to the Director of the Michigan Department of Labor and Regulatory Affairs (LARA),

formerly known as the Department of Energy, Labor and Economic Growth.

The Township Supervisor and Clerk are authorized to execute any additional documents

or conveyances necessary or appropriate to effectuate the intent of this Resolution.

Any Resolution or other action inconsistent with this Resolution are hereby rescinded.

5.

6.

ADOPTED BY ROLL CALL VOTE:

YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN

) ss.
COUNTY OF MARQUETTE )

Randy J. Ritari the duly qualified and acting Township Clerk for the Charter Township of

Marquette, County of Marquette, and State of Michigan, DOES HEREBY CERTIFY that the

foregoing is a true and complete copy of certain proceedings taken by the Marquette Township

day ofBoard at a regular meeting held on the , 2021.

Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk

Page 36 of 42



STREET
•i-v-K- 	 o

"3T to . •

i *'' . j—.

* T
*i \-

•:

*T STREET.
._H.UP.OJt- 15.

!r*

h

»•«

j. aiRiBiio^woo'D	 A

! ~ri r
:

!i -
•f

SI	
i

•i 5 ^stpgrrwowrs-mzzr
TT

Si i

:* i|
i ' ! !l

.! ji

®.:L. 	STREETgSNTE.Rli ft !
1 ii

3
v

I
mmn !

!! ""

j

-J.Ik... .

imr.Q"THERRT...' /8
5
•5 »

r.
—r-

U»
UJ hi UJ

(J p3,.
"J aSXjRtHLTpig—ppo sn	 a
2r

P* " UJ Ui
Uf

|
>i

s>
i>: <<£<£

:
i:

:

i. ...i.

FAIR
TL. f-f

0 T
i

(. . 3. Tap I T

!
,•!

8
;

£TRkpT~"S'""
r r w -! •L

5- I
•C
iO '..-a—

its :.o;

_1 cc i
2

C-
X <c-—I	 ST'RtSI	 'UJi - - •

o MM i~- j
p r •• i

•O' ql.astr
a- "UJ; |o J.	<T It?

:.~

>• i

.. Ji
-4 	J^vpJJR .. gT.S?EE?cA i

	 ;	 "i •
~l !!

ni
I

J Li
! DSORltE :P .L£>_fcr>~

"~n ;T i

! V
I

L_i.

WrnEr , 	
.. —

I

-8~ ! ! ' !I>.

Page 37 of 42



Page 38 of 42



Page 39 of 42



                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

Board Action Item

Board Meeting Date: October 5, 2021 
Agenda Item #: 8.D. 
Proposal: Recommend that the Township Safety 

Committee be dissolved 
Presented by: Supervisor Lyn Durant 

Background:
The Township Safety Committee has not met for years. The listed members consist of 
two Public Works employees, the Public Works Superintendent, the Fire Chief and one 
Township Board member as liaison. Fire Department safety and Public Works safety are 
each handled separately and uniquely based on state and federal requirements. The 
committee currently serves no purpose. 

Attachments: None 

Cost: $ None

Budget Account: None 

Recommended motion:
To dissolve the Township Safety Committee effective immediately. 

Page 40 of 42

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


NOTICE

The Marquette County Apportionment Commission
will meet in open session for a Meeting

to be held on Friday, October 8, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.

Location: Room 231 of the Henry A. Skewis 
      Courthouse Annex, Marquette

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89968814178
Or One tap mobile : 
    US: +13017158592, 89968814178# or +13126266799, 89968814178# 
Or Telephone:
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
        US: +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 558 8656 or

   +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or +1 669 900 9128 
Webinar ID: 899 6881 4178

Linda K. Talsma
Marquette County Clerk

46.403 County apportionment commission; membership; convening apportionment commission; adopting rules of 
procedure; quorum; action by majority vote; conducting business at public meeting; notice of meeting; availability of 
certain writings to public. Sec. 3. (1) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, the county apportionment 
commission shall consist of the county clerk, the county treasurer, the prosecuting attorney, and the statutory county 
chairperson of each of the 2 political parties receiving the greatest number of votes cast for the office of secretary of state 
in the last preceding general election. 

COUNTY OF MARQUETTE
Office of the County Clerk

234 W. Baraga Avenue
Marquette, Michigan  49855

Phone 906/225-8330
Fax 906/228-1572

www.co.marquette.mi.us

LINDA K. TALSMA
County Clerk

TONYA NELSON
Deputy County Clerk

Page 41 of 42

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89968814178
tel:+13017158592
tel:+13126266799
tel:+13017158592
tel:+13126266799
tel:+16465588656
tel:+12532158782
tel:+13462487799
tel:+16699009128
tel:89968814178


                                                          
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

 1000 Commerce Drive
Marquette, Michigan 49855

          Ph | 906.228.6220
Fx | 906.228.7337

www.marquettetownship.org

Mission Statement:

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.”

To: Township Board
From: Jon Kangas, Manager
Date: September 30, 2021
Regarding: Manager Report for October 5, 2021

I’ve taken a little bit of time off the past couple weeks to accommodate weekend travel for my 
kid’s athletic events.  I anticipate doing that again this week.  Basically, I extend my weekend by 
a few hours or a day plus/minus.  Three more weekends in the coming weeks and the season will 
be over!  This time is all approved Paid Time Off.

As you know, Lenny has been on vacation this week.  As a result, I interjected myself into a few 
things that he normally will handle.  First, we had a mystery storm sewer on Badger Street that 
discharged across private property.  After several discussions, it was determined the storm sewer 
was installed as part of a road project by MCRC in 2000.  This issue resulted from a lack of 
recorded easement.  In the end, MCRC came to a verbal agreement with the new property owner 
which includes acquiring a permanent easement for that storm sewer.

Just yesterday, I attended the progress meeting for the US 41 project.  Paving is going very well, 
but there are many gaps in the curb and gutter.  I won’t get into the details of that discussion, but 
the Contractor is concerned about this progress and is checking every option they have to 
complete the work.  More importantly, our DPW has identified 4 sanitary sewer manholes and 
one valve box that were paved over.  As of yesterday afternoon, two of the manholes had been 
adjusted and the remaining castings were marked in the field.  There is also a water main gate 
well in a landscaped area that needs to be raised due to final grading.  The contractor should now 
be familiar with our remaining “punchlist” items.

On September 21st, I was invited to attend a portion of MCRC’s safety training that was held in 
our Community Room.  The portion of the meeting I attended was a guest speaker who attended 
via zoom and is a world-renowned motivational speaker.  At some point in the future, I’d like to 
research the opportunity to bring someone like this in for our staff to hear.  This particular 
speaker is a quadriplegic as a result of a farming accident.  He acknowledges his life was 
significantly altered because of a safety mistake of his own doing.  That said, he has turned his 
mistake into a new career that is awe-inspiring.  He travels the world doing speaking 
engagements, and travels alone.  I wish I could repeat his entire story for you.

Lastly, you are all aware that we closed the building for a half-day due to suspected COVID 
exposure within the building.  This was a cautionary measure and all potentially exposed staff 
were provided rapid tests.  No other staff cases have been reported to date.

Page 42 of 42

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp

	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Work Session Minutes of September 16, 
	091621 Draft Work Session Minutes
	092121 Draft Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $73,139.18.  Checks
	10-5-2021

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Utility Billing Calendar - October 2021
	October 2021 Utility Billing Calendar


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Agenda 9-22
	Heritage Trail 10-5-21

	2. Iron Ore Heritage Recreation Authority Draft Minut
	IOHT 8-25-21 draft minutes

	3. MCSWMA Draft Minutes 9-15-21
	MCSWMA draft minutes 9-15-21



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	A. Library Report
	B. UPSET report from D/Lt Timothy Sholander
	C. Staff Introduction - Fire Department

	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Appointment of Karen Blake to the Road Co
	B. Consider Resolution Reaffirming Prior Intent to Va
	Board Action Item
	Resolution w-Exhibit A (00346719xA930B)

	C. Consider MTA 2021-22 Board-Approved Legislative Po
	MTA 2022 Policy Platform

	D. Consider Dissolving Township Safety Committee
	Board Action Item

	E. Consider Strategic Planning Session for Thursday, 
	F. Discuss Marquette County Apportionment Commission 
	Notice - October 8 2021


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board – Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission Report
	2. Roads Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	10.05.2021 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

